MUNICIPAL GOLF COMMITTEE

Regular Meeting
Wednesday, August 16,2017, 7:00a.m.
1611 Hackett St. Beloit, WI 53511
608-362-6503
Clubhouse

AGENDA

1. Approve minutes from the previous Meeting.
2. Citizen participation

3. Club Reports
e Men’s League
e Women’s League
e Senior League

4. Manager of Golf Operations Report
e Financial Report
e Marketing
e Special Projects

5. Director’s Report
6. Concessionaire Report

7. Comments by Committee Members

Please note that, upon reasonable notice, at least 24 hours in advance, efforts will be made to
accommodate the needs of disabled individuals through appropriate aids and services.

For additional information to request this service, please contact the Parks Division at 364-2929, 2351
Springbrook Court, Beloit, W1, 53511




MINUTES
MUNICIPAL GOLF COMMITTEE
WEDNESDAY, JULY 19,2017 @ 7 A.M.
KRUEGER HASKELL GOLF COURSE CLUBHOUSE

The regular meeting of the Municipal Golf Committee of the City of Beloit, WI was held
on July 19", 2017 at the Krueger Haskell Golf Course Clubhouse. The meeting was
called to order at 7:02 a.m.

Members Present: ~ Ed Armstrong, William Maze Jr, Chris Moxley, Harry Wiersgalla,
[saam El-Amin

Members Absent: Gary Gard

Staff: Brian Ramsey, Director of Parks & Leisure Services
Mark Young, Golf Course Supervisor

Guests: None
1. Call to Order — Ed Armstrong called meeting to order at 7:02 AM.
2. Approve Minutes from June 21*, 2017 Meeting — Ed Armstrong requested a
change under Club Reports Men’s league to change 96 members are above the
membership to 96 members is an increase in membership. Motion to approve by Bill
Maze; Harry Wiersgalla seconded. Motion passed unanimously.
3. Citizen Participation — None
4. Club Reports

e Men’s — We have over 100 members to date. We are looking to a strong

finish for the year. We have a play date coming up in September. Next week
is the City Tournament.

e Women’s — We lost another member to Florida. That is all to report.
e Seniors — Gary Gard was not present to report.
5. Manager of Golf Operations Report-
e Financial Report — Expense Report — Expenses in line with 2016. Only line
item different for 2017 is the equipment repair line due to more repairs in
2017. Ed Armstrong is questioning the water expense about the leak. The

leak was from Krueger Park bathroom which is connected to the Golf Course
irrigation system. Krueger Park bathrooms are in the process of connecting



to city water and removing it from the irrigation system. Question was asked
- Is there a way to recover the money that was expensed to the account?
Mark will check with accounting on recovery of the money.

e Daily Fee Report — good month in June, not quite where need to be. We were
about $1100 short. Turner had a play day in June; check got posted in July so
there will be revenue of $2000 posted in July. July off to a good start with
$2000 ahead through the 17", We have 2 new play days 1 in August and 1 in
September.

e Revenue for July is good. Daily Fees is under $30,000. Sold season passes
at ¥ off price, sold cart pass at % off price.

e Pro Shop — Ed has someone to help with club fittings, and sell them. Mark
will need to speak with Risk Manager regarding insurance before will
proceed with this.

e History Report — Daily Fees are $4000 below 2016, season and cart passes
equal to 2016. Cart rentals are above last year. For the year we are down
$9,000 which is due to concession revenue.

e Marketing — Doing lots of commercials on television and radio. The TV
commercials are being run on the Golf Channel and also during all of the
PGA tours and LPGA tours. Mark will be running more ads and
commercials throughout the summer.

e Special Projects — There are no special projects right now. The pump house
was damaged by storm so the communication system is down. Mark has to
come in to water manually. The circuit board will be covered under
insurance.

. Director’s Report — Brian and Mark had budget review on Tuesday, July 18, 2017
with the City Manager. Similar budget from 2017 was presented with the request
from City Manager to come back and present a Resident and Non Resident Rate
form.

Concessionaire Report — Tom Hankins was not present to report.
Comments by committee members

Chris Moxley — Question regarding the ground hog. Mark is not actively trying to
remove the ground hog.

Harry Wiersgalla — Pile of mulch in the parking lot is it Ash? No, the mulch is all
trees from throughout the city. Wondering if live insect in the mulch.

William Maze Jr — Are the budgets all separate or all in one general budget. Brian
responded there are 10 separate budgets for the Parks and Leisure Services.

Can we put the commercial on our website? Response is no due to itis TV
commercial.

Isaam El-Amin — Nothing



Ed Armstrong — Having a goose issue. Is there anyone we can get to get to get rid of
them? At this time, no one to handle this.

Ed Armstrong entertained a motion for adjournment; Bill Maze made a motion; seconded
by Harry Wiersgalla. Motion passed unanimously. The meeting was adjourned at 7:45
AM.

Minutes prepared by Anne Hill



%2°%9

%9° %9
%9° %9

*%2°6
*%59°9%
*FT L
%6796
%" 8L
%8°CTT
*»ZT €V
%L°€0T
%9778
*%6 %S
%0°00T
%0°00T

T8 %%0 %91~
I8 %0 %91~
I8 %%0 %91~
T8 %50 'H9T-

00 E€EPF T~
YL 692 %~
00°0SL'6-
86" EL-

Z6 T8¢~
€6° €S

6% LZ9'09-
8%°600°T
T9 00T %T-
66" FLS'PL-
TS ET

00~

00"
00~
00~
00"

00"
00°
00~
00~
0o-
00-
00-
00"
00~
00-
00-
00~

#x TTIH SUUY AQ Po3ieisusn - I¥O4EY A0 ANE =«

6T ETIL'66E~
6T ETIL 66T~
6T E€TIL 662~
6T €TL 66T~

00 L%T-

9Z 0€EL '€~
00°0SL-
ZOS¥L T-
80°€58-

€6 ELT-

TS 900°9%-
8% 66%'8BZ-
6E LT8'9L-
TO"LLO'06-
TS €T~
00°000°0G-

8GL€9%-
8BSL'E9%-
8SLE9%-
8SL'€9%-

065 °T-
000°8-
00S'0T-
6T8 T~
SET'T-
0Z¥-
¥£9°'90T-
06%'LZ-
8T6'06-
25T 'S9T-
0
00005~

OO0 O0O000O000O00O0O o o o o

agsn

Lod

jejaleolaVig g

T

L1HDd0Ng
HTIVITIVAY

0=y /ONE

TVNALOY dLA

IH900d
ISTAHE

SINLS LAY
/SYANTIL

8SL'€9%- TYLOL dNYID
85L'€9%- SHOANAAHY TYLOL
85L'€9%- HSYNOD AT0D TTHMSVH-JIDENYA TYLOL
8SL'€9%- HSYN0D AT0D TIEMSYH-¥HADANYM TY.LOL
06s’'T- HWODNI ¥HHIO 663% SBELOLTE
000°‘8- HOANHAHY dOHS Odd €5SF% S8ELOLTC
00S‘0T- HONHAHY NOISSHONOD SLEZSSE S8ELOLTEZ
618 T- SHHA dHHIO LTZS5S¥ S8ELOLTZ
SET'T- SHHA TIVAL 9TCSST S9BELOLTC
0C%- SHHA HOVIOLS FTZSSE S8CELOLTC
FES 90T~ STYINHY I8V0 E€TZS55% 98ELOLTZ
06% ‘LT~ SHSSYd L¥V¥D TTZSST 98ELOLTC
81606~ SSVYd TYNOSYHS 0TZSSF 98ELOLTIE
ZST'S9T- SHdHA ATIVA S0CSS¥ 98ELOLTIC
0 HWODNI ISHYHINI E€T¥% 98ELOLTE
000°0S- AQISINS - AAAT X¥L TO00t€0¥% S8tLOLTIZ
HSYN0D ATO0D TTHASVH-YHADHENTT 98ELOLTT
HSYN0D AT0D TTHASYVH-YADHNEN TZ00
d0¥ddv
TYNIDI™O

II0ddd IapdnNd HIVJ-OL-dVHA
LIOTHE A0 ALID

L0 LTOC ¥O4

URTTTY

$Z:€T LTO0Z/0T/80



00 8SL '€E9%-

00°8SL'€9%-
00°8SL ESH-
00°8SL E9%-

00°065°T-
00°000'8-
00°005’0T-
00°6T8'T-
00°SET’'T-
00" 0%~
00°%E£9'90T-
00°06%°'LZ-
00°8T6'06-
00°2S2°'S9T-
00"
00°000°05-

LaDang
ATE AD

adxjoeThb
T HOY4

6L ETL'66E-

6T E€TL 662~
6T ETL'66C-
6T C€TIL'66E~-

00 L¥%T-

9Z 0EL'€E-
00°0SL-
TO'SPL'T-
80 €S8~

€6 ELP-

TS 900°9%-
8% 66%°'8Z-
6E°LT8'9L-
TO LLY'06-
TSTETS
00°000°0S-

STHEALOY
dA INEIEND

L8 LOS'LOE-

L8 LOS 'LOE-
L8 L0OS'LOE-
LB LOS'LOE~-

00"

06" L¥8'Z-
007008 ¥~
08 1S€'T-
80 €58~

ST 6LE-
£9°5595°'9¥%-
S8°6%L ‘8%~
8¢ TS¥'8L-
29 TITS %6~
9% L-
007000705~

STVNLOY
¥A ISYT

68 979 LEE-

68°9%9°LTZE-
68°9%9°LZE-
68°9¥%9°LTE-

00"
I9°T€8'2-
00°000°39-
8T 0%¥8'T-
S¥°5Z8-

98 L¥6-

9€ ELS TG~
80 LEP‘EE-
8E T08'68-
8L ZBE'LS-
6T L=
00°000°0G-

STVNLOY
€A ¥0I¥d

LTOZ 40 LO

LI0dHEE NOSTYYdHOD

LIOTHL

98 %01 '¥EE-

99 0T ‘¥EE-
93 ¥0T ‘wEE-
99 %01 ¥EE-

00~
TLTLOL 2~
00°009 €~
6Z°€T0'Z-
60°TL8-

€6 EL6-
LE"TZE'SS-
6E°€9L'0€E-
€6°095°06-
€6 %95 L6~
L6 TEE
00°000°0S-

STYNLOY
YA ¥OT¥d

TYLOL ANYdD

SHANHAHY TYLOL
HSEN0D ATOD TTHASVH-¥IDENEY TYLOL
HSYN0D AT0D TIEMSVYH-YIDHANTHE TYLOL

qOoIdHd ¥C4d

STYALOY TYDIYOLSIH

40 ALID

HWODNI ¥HHIO 669% 9BELOLTE
AONHEAHY dOHS O0dd £55% S98ELOLTZ
%8 - HANIAHY NOISSHONOD SLZSS¥% SB8ELOLTC
SHHEA YHIHIO LTZS55% 9BELOLTE
SHHEA TTIVIL 9TZSS¥ SBELLOLTC
SHAA HDYIOLS ¥TZSS¥ 98CLOLTE
STYINHY I¥VD €TZS55F% S98LLOLTE
SHSSVYd I¥V¥D TTZSS¥ SBELOLTC
S5¥d TYNOSYHS 0TZSS¥ 98ELOLTC
SHHd ATIVA S0CSS¥ 98tLOLTE
HWOONI LSHYHINI €T¥¥ S8CELOLTE
AQISANS - AAHT XYWL TO00E€0% S8CLOLTE
H5¥N0D A7T0D TTHASVH-JHDHNTA S98ELOLTZ
noo 410D TIZASVH-YIDINTA TZ00
Y04 SINNCDDY

S¥: 92 €T

LT0Z/0T/80



198png L10T

061°8T$ 061'8T¥S 0618ChS 0618Cr $ 0618TyS 0618cyS 0618CF $ 061°8T¥S 061°8Tr$ 061'8Ty$  061°8T¥S  061°8TV$ |
60 5 ¥86°9T 7P 68 § S069S § | °nuARY L10T

dXHd L10T

ki ._r:»arr\r 2 Lo fusaed A s fosias

dXH 910T

C6I°L9€S  LOSOTES CETO0E § PTSTOTS  TE69TCS w;w: $ 8OLIIS 6ISSL S 9691y § LSEST S LYOIL S |

Isquiaoa(] IOQqUISAON 1090100  lequiydeg  snEny Amy aung AN [dy YoIBN Amnigaj  Amnuer

Ioqueoa(] JaqueAoN  10qop()  lequeydeg  isnSny Amng aunf AN ady YoIBN Areniqsj  Arenuer

1 I A L 1

- -3

- 000°0T$
- 000°0%$
000°09$
000°08$
000°001$
- 000°021$
000°0F1$
000°091%
000°081$
000°002$
000°02T$

198png L10Z m
NUSAYY 107 W

A0 000°0¥Z$

dXA L10Tm - 000°09T$

dXd 910T 0000828
000°00€$
000°0Z€$
- 000°0vES
000°09€3
000°08¢€$
000°00¥$
- 000°0ZHS
000°04F$
000°09+$
000°08+$
000°00S$

LHOdTI ASNAIXH-910T-DOHM




€T€L 0§ SLET $ 9T€  § LEI'S § 8pI'L §  duERd
LL906 § STOI9 § PLOTE § LEI9T § 8YIL § PV ALA
TSTSOL  § TSTSOLS TSTSYL$ 000°IST$ 000°6ZI$ 00086 $ 000°€9 § 000TE $ 00011 § - ¢ fgara
TS0%6T § 1S6%6T § LESST § 6868 $§ 8FIL § S[EMROVON
- $ - $ 000°ST $ 000TT $ O000'I€ $ 000°SE $§ 000°TE § 000'IT $ 00011 § - ¢ 199foid O
10QUIR09(]  IAqUIDAON 190 Joqueidag  jsngny Ay auny ARIN [udy YoIBIA
I3QUIZAON 1290190 Iaquuaidag 1snny Amr sunf K]y dy UOIRIA
L 1 1 1 L |W
000°0Z$
000°0¥$
000°09%
PY JLA®
forgrLx = 00008$
S[eNOY ON m
1930017 O m 000°001%
000°021$
000°0+1$
000°091$
000°081$

SHAA ATIVA-LIOdTI NOLLDArOdd-L10T-D9OHM




